
DATE:

TO: Stephen H. Johnson Chief – Transportation Section

Office of Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine

ATTN: Mark Rylance / John Nixdorf

FROM: John R. Wooldridge, District 5 REA

BY: D-5 Realty Specialist / D-5 Realty Specialist Manager 

RE: PID:

CRS:

PCL:

C: District 5 Real Estate Administrator

File

The project’s present Right of Way Clear Date is September 30, 2021

We request that the aforementioned parcel(s) be filed no later than October 15,2021

The District Real Estate Administrator has been copied on this memo and should take steps to assure that 

highway construction plans are put on file at the county engineer’s office prior to the date this parcel is 

filed with the court for appropriation.  Plans were filed with the county engineer on 7/22/2021.

A title update is attached and is dated July 28, 2021

Monday, September 20, 2021

110412

FAI - SR 37 - 6.10

 PCL 001; SH1, SH2, T; EICHHORN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Enclosed are packages on the following parcel(s) for your use in the proceeding appropriation.  The right of 

way bill is being processed and the warrant will be mailed directly to your office when ready.  Any bill of 

sale parcels are shown as a separate line entry.

Parcel Series Owner Amount

BS Parcels to be 

Appropriated?                               

(Y or N)

SH1, SHS2, T Eichhorn Limited Partnership 19,440.00 N

Title Status:


